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MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President


 
January 12, 2012


 
 


MEMORANDUM
 
To:                   Montgomery College Colleagues
 
From:               Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President
 
Subject:           Spring Opening Meeting on January 17, 2012
 
Happy new year, and welcome back! I trust that your winter break was restful and that you
are returning rejuvenated and ready for an exciting semester.
 
The collegewide spring opening meeting is scheduled for next Tuesday, January 17, in the
Cultural Arts building (CU) at the Takoma Park/Silver Spring Campus. Please enjoy coffee
and tea in the CU lobby starting at 8:30 a.m., followed by the meeting at 9 a.m. Details of the
day’s events and meetings will be announced on Inside MC Online.
 
To ensure all members of the College community can attend this important meeting, the
College will suspend student and business services on January 17 from 8:30 a.m. until 2 p.m.
Please make a note in your calendars and advise students as appropriate.
 
I look forward to seeing you next week!
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